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Toner, Sean

From: Bocash, Jan [Jbocash@orangelake.com])

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 4:15 PM
To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Ce: egquimi@hotmail.com

Subject: Incorrect EIN on filing

Good afternoon,

I want to bring to your attention that there is an incorrect/fraudulent use of an EIN on filing #.07000110269, Eljan
Logistics, LLC. The EIN that is on file currently is the one that was opened by me originally when the company was
formed. The company was sold in June of 2009 and | have no dealings with this company what ever. | do know that a new
EIN was obtained by Ms. Dumes when they took over however, they have not been forthcoming in providing it. | also had
written the IRS when the company was sold asking them to de-activate that EIN however, | am net sure that they did. |
spoke with an IRS agent today, and upon completion of a form they faxed me, the EIN will be deactivated. | am requesting
that this EIN number 26-1297807 be changed as it is being used fraudulently and will be deactivated by the IRS.

Regards,

Jan Bocash.

jbocashiorangelake com

DISCLAIMER:

Orange Lake Resorts does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Orange Lake Resorts
reserves the right to monitor the transmission of this message and to take corrective action against any misuse ot
abuse of its e-mail system or other components of its network. The information contained in this e-mail is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action or act of forbearance taken in reliance on it, is

~ prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender, except
where the sender has been duly authorized to specifically state the content of the e-mail on behalf of Orange
Lake Resorts. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Orange
Lake Resorts accepts no liability for any damage caused by any vir.uses transmitted by this e-mail.



